

Mountain Amateur Radio Club
Minutes of the Meeting
21 June 2023

Ed Bretag began the meeting at 7:04 pm with introductions around the room. Asked for any SK, recent upgrades, etc.

Minutes of the previous meeting were discussed and voted.

No Treasurer's report.

Repeaters. Still need a new battery.

Bylaws. Discussion on proposed changes. Motion to accept Jeff Cain, Second Lu Venel, passed.

Programs. August Don doing Search and Rescue with MARC discussion

Field Day – Jun 23, 24, 25. Saturday 6pm potluck. \$385 spent on Field Day specialty items.

Greg sent check for 220 repeater. Need coordinated frequency pair.

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm

Tim Bratten presentation on antenna builds.

17 members in-room and 2 guests.

Submitted by Bill Wallick (KCØFNV), Secretary